Angela Gaubert
o

From: Paul Hogan

Sent: Sunday, October 28, 2018 6:05 PM

To: Marny Stein

Cc Michelle Impastate; Angela Gaubert
Subject: RE: LAC - Minimum Standards for Surveying
Marny.

Please accept this as my formal reguest that pzo 2018-05 be withdrawn of what ever since we have pzo 2018-06 that
covers part of this and another one to follow. | am not sure if | will be able to make the mtg on the 1%, if | cant make it,
please bring them up to speed on this and advise them that you and | have worked on this and 1 am good with it. and let
them know we will be coming with another to cover the monument stuff.

Thanks,

Paul J. Hogan, PE
Councilman at Large, Div. B
504-615-4862

From: Marny Stein

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 10:23 AM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Cc: Paul Hogan <phogan@stcharlesgov.net>

Subject: RE: LAC - Minimum Standards for Surveying

Paul,
| had a great meeting with Michelle this morning, We should be on track the NO MORE MYLAR/FILM
REPRODUCIBLE/POLYESTER-BASED revisions.

After we publish the November agenda, | will try to find the correlation betwaen Chapter 29 on the 2010 LAC you sent
and the attached.

It's the LAPELS COMPENDIUM OF FEDERAL AND STATE LAWS RELATING TO SURVEYING—2018.
Anything proposed for SCP Sub Rags, | would cross ref/double-check with LA RS and LAC.
we'll get it done.

Best,
marny

From: Paul Hogan

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 5:13 PM

To: Marny Stein; Michael Albert

Subject: FW: LAC - Minimum Standards for Surveying

Marney,




Louisiana Administrative Code (LAC)

The Louisiana Administrative Code is a state-certified publication that provides a
set of rules which have been formally adopted or amended by Louisiana state
agencies.

Click en Chapter 29 in the Table of Contents.

hitps:/fww.Itre.lsu.edu/ltc 11/pdfiiMinimum%20Standards%20for%20Survevors %20Rules May 2010.pdf#fpage?8




